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Bilaga 1, Rk1a17P16.  

 Mr. xx,  
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 Bât. Altiero Spinelli 
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 B-1047 Brussel 
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Ms Anna-Lena Sjöberg, +358 18 25 103, anna-lena.sjoberg@regeringen.ax   

Ms Julia Lindholm, +32 476 943 529, julia.lindholm@formin.fi  

 

 
Reference 

COMPOSITION OF THE EUROPEAN 

PARLIAMENT 

 

 

 

Dear Mr. xx, 

 

The Government of Åland has closely monitored the ongoing work of the 

Committee on Constitutional Affairs to review the composition of the 

European parliament. We would once again like to bring your attention to 

our request for representation for regions with legislative powers.  

 

Legislative competence in Finland is separate but equal between the 

Parliament of Finland and the Parliament of Åland. Within the areas were 

Åland has legislative competence, the autonomy has the same obligations 

as a Member State of the European Union. Like other Member States, 

Finland has been compensated for the transferal of legislative competence 

from national to EU level by being assigned representation in the Union’s 

decision-making bodies. Åland, on the other hand, has not been 

compensated for the very same transfer of legislative competence in a 

corresponding manner. 

 

The Government of Åland is aware that the distribution of seats within the 

Member State is a national matter. However, the Constitutional Committee 

of the Finnish Parliament has several times recognized the need for Åland 

to have popular representation in the EU and has encouraged the Finnish 
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government to solve this problem on an EU level. Consequently, 

amendment 112 tabled by Mr Goerens and Mr Torvalds pointing out that 

Member States can assign seats to regions having legislative power is a 

very important acknowledgment in regard to this domestic discussion. 

 

The Government of Åland hope for your support in bringing forward 

amendment 112 in the Committee on Constitutional Affairs, thereby 

granting us a new chance to finally get a positive result in the national 

distribution of the seats in the European Parliament.   

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Katrin Sjögren        Nina Fellman 

Head of the Government Minister for EU Affairs  
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Inofficiell översättning till svenska  

 
Kontaktpersoner 

Anna-Lena Sjöberg, +358 18 25 103, anna-lena.sjoberg@regeringen.ax   

Julia Lindholm, +32 476 943 529, julia.lindholm@formin.fi  

 

 
Ärende 

EUROPAPARLAMENTETS SAMMANSÄTTNING 

 

 

 

Bästa xx, 

 

Ålands landskapsregering har noga bevakat det pågående arbetet i 

Europaparlamentets konstitutionella utskott för att se över parlamentets 

mandatfördelning. Vi vill återigen uppmärksamma vår begäran om 

representation för regioner med lagstiftande befogenheter.  

 

Lagstiftningskompetensen i Finland är separat men likvärdig mellan 

Finlands parlament och Ålands lagting. Inom områden där Åland har 

lagstiftningskompetens har autonomin samma förpliktelser som en 

medlemsstat i Europeiska unionen. Finland har, liksom andra 

medlemsstater, kompenserats för överföringen av lagstiftningskompetens 

från nationell nivå till EU-nivå genom att få representation i unionens 

beslutsorgan. Åland har däremot inte kompenserats för samma överföring 

av lagstiftningskompetens på motsvarande sätt.  

 

Ålands landskapsregering är medveten om att fördelningen av mandaten 

inom medlemsstaten är en nationell fråga. Likväl har det finländska 

parlamentets konstitutionella utskott flera gånger erkänt behovet av att 

Åland har folklig representation i EU och har uppmuntrat den finländska 

regeringen att lösa detta problem på EU-nivå. Följaktligen är 

ändringsförslag 112 från Mr. Goerens och Mr. Torvalds, som poängterar 
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att medlemsstaterna kan tilldela mandat till regioner med lagstiftande 

befogenhet, ett mycket viktigt erkännande i denna inhemska diskussion.  

 

Ålands landskapsregering hoppas på ert stöd för att anta ändringsförslag 

112 i utskottet för konstitutionella frågor och därigenom ge oss en ny 

chans till att äntligen få ett positivt resultat i den nationella fördelningen 

av mandaten i Europaparlamentet.   

 

Med vänliga hälsningar, 

 

 

 

 

Katrin Sjögren Nina Fellman 

L a n t r å d Kansliminister  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


